BEMIDJI AREA SCHOOLS
BEMIDJI, MINNESOTA

DATE: SEPTEMBER 16, 2019
TO: BOARD OF EDUCATION
FROM: TIM LUTZ, SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

SUBJECT: DONATIONS

COMMENTS:

Fidelity Charitable Donor Advised Fund has donated $2000 to the Bemidji Area Schools Angel
Fund which supports the unpaid meal debt accrued by families that are not able to satisfy the cost
of student meals.

Nancy Gallagher, from Nancy’s Strings Attached, has donated the following instruments, with a
value of $2930.00, to the Bemidji Area Schools Orchestra Program:

4/4 Amati Violin 4/4 Old Strad Model Violin  4/4 Hofner Violin

% Kohr 400 Violin % Old Strad Model Violin % Glaesel Violin

14” Pfretschner Viola 14” Meisel Viola ¥ Kohr 40 Cello

4/4 Cello Bag 4/4 New Violin Case 16 Dampits

36 Various Shoulder Rests ~ Various Strings

ACTION:

The motion was offered by , seconded by , and carried () to accept the $2000

donation from the Fidelity Charitable Donor Advised Fund for the Bemidji Area Schools Angel
Fund and various orchestra instruments and supplies from Nancy’s Strings Attached to the
Bemidji Area Schools Orchestra Program.



